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MEMORANDUM

To: Kurt Triplett, City Manager
From: Kathi Anderson, City Clerk
Date: January 05, 2021
Subject: CLAIM(S) FOR DAMAGES
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council acknowledge receipt of the following Claim(s) for Damages
and refer each claim to the proper department (risk management section) for disposition.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS
This is consistent with City policy and procedure and is in accordance with the requirements of state
law (RCW 35.31.040).

BACKGROUND DISCUSSION
The City has received the following Claim(s) for Damages from:

(1) John and Nancy Ballard
11855 108th Avenue NE
Kirkland, WA 98033

Amount: $640.00

Nature of Claim: Claimant states damage occurred to their residential landscaping due to
flooding resulting from storm drain overflow.

(2) Gardenia Banks
65 107th Avenue SE
Kirkland, WA 98033

Amount: $2,000
Nature of Claim: Claimant states damage occurred to her vehicle’s left front tire and side

marker lamp bulb when she struck a cement block while driving in a construction site area
near Totem Lake shopping mall.



(3) Richard and Patricia LaVoice
708 2" Street
Kirkland, WA 98033
Amount: $50,000-100,000 TBD

Nature of Claim: Claimant states damage occurred to their residence due to flooding
resulting from storm drain overflow.

(4) Joan S. Miller
10615 118" Place NE
Kirkland, WA 98033
Amount: $2207.90 +tax

Nature of Claim: Claimant states damage occurred to their residential water pipe resulting
from a City right-of-way tree roots.

Note: Names of Claimants are no longer listed on the Agenda since names are listed in the memo.





